
David Rakovsky 

From: Martin Garwood [mgarwood@approvalspecialists.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 8:19 PM

To: David Rakovsky

Subject: Re: C-Tick for GT-41062 series
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Hi David,  
  
The pre-allocated approval number is Q060102. 
  
Best Regards, 
Martin. 
  
  

----- Original Message -----  
From: David Rakovsky  
To: 'Martin Garwood'  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 10:04 AM 
Subject: RE: C-Tick for GT-41062 series 
 
Martin, maybe we can ask for a favor? 
  

Best Regards  
David Rakovsky  
Special Projects  

GlobTek, Inc.  
Corporate Headquarters  
186 Veterans Dr  
Northvale, NJ 07647 / USA  
Direct Phone: (201)784-1000 x224  
Fax (Office):(201)784-0111, Fax (Home): (646)349-2932  

http://www.globtek.com  

This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Please be advised 
that the unauthorized use or disclosure of the information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message and 
attachments. Thank you. 

  
 

From: Martin Garwood [mailto:mgarwood@approvalspecialists.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 2:35 PM 
To: David Rakovsky 
Subject: Re: C-Tick for GT-41062 series 
 



Hi David, they were on holidays until yesterday, there's no way you can get a cert this week, maybe next week.
  
I need a letter from you confirming the pins are the same as per previously approved model XX. 
  
Best Regards, 
Martin. 
  

----- Original Message -----  
From: David Rakovsky  
To: 'Martin Garwood'  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 2:58 AM 
Subject: RE: C-Tick for GT-41062 series 
 
Martin, See attached. 
What is lead time for this? 
  
PO will come today from purchasing. 
I need certs this week, what can you do? 
  

Best Regards  
David Rakovsky  
Special Projects  

GlobTek, Inc.  
Corporate Headquarters  
186 Veterans Dr  
Northvale, NJ 07647 / USA  
Direct Phone: (201)784-1000 x224  
Fax (Office):(201)784-0111, Fax (Home): (646)349-2932  

http://www.globtek.com  

This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Please be 
advised that the unauthorized use or disclosure of the information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message 
and attachments. Thank you. 

  
 

From: Martin Garwood [mailto:mgarwood@approvalspecialists.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 5:07 AM 
To: David Rakovsky 
Subject: Re: C-Tick for GT-41062 series 
 
Hi David, you didn't send me a CB report, just 2 different EMC reports.  If you have a relevant safety report 
with AU deviations, just omit the safety testing fee from the quote. 
  
Best Regards, 
Martin. 
  
----- Original Message -----  
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From: David Rakovsky  
To: 'Martin Garwood'  
Sent: Saturday, January 07, 2006 6:32 AM 
Subject: RE: C-Tick for GT-41062 series 
 
Martin, I attached a CB report to the first e-mail, no? 
Can you re-quote based on Valid CD to be provided? 
Thanks! 
  

ps. Happy New Years!!  

Best Regards  
David Rakovsky  
Special Projects  

GlobTek, Inc.  
Corporate Headquarters  
186 Veterans Dr  
Northvale, NJ 07647 / USA  
Direct Phone: (201)784-1000 x224  
Fax (Office):(201)784-0111, Fax (Home): (646)349-2932  

http://www.globtek.com  

This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Please be 
advised that the unauthorized use or disclosure of the information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this 
message and attachments. Thank you. 

  
 

From: Martin Garwood [mailto:mgarwood@approvalspecialists.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2006 12:48 AM 
To: David Rakovsky 
Subject: Re: C-Tick for GT-41062 series 
 
Hi David, I assume you don't have a relevant safety report for this PSU.  Please find the attached quote on 
this basis.  If the size and weight of the PSU is different, there will be some additional tests required from 
AS/NZS 3112 however most of the pin testing can be excluded if you provide a letter stating the pins and 
bottom are similar to the previously approved PSU. 
  
Best Regards, 
Martin. 
  
  

----- Original Message -----  
From: David Rakovsky  
To: 'Martin Garwood'  
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2006 11:04 AM 
Subject: C-Tick for GT-41062 series 
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Martin, 
Pls quote C-Tick for attached. 
How many samples needed? 
  
The AC pins are same as one's you previously had approved, I would request that data be used for this 
series as its the same stuff... 
Thanks 
  

ps. Happy New Years!!  

Best Regards  
David Rakovsky  
Special Projects  

GlobTek, Inc.  
Corporate Headquarters  
186 Veterans Dr  
Northvale, NJ 07647 / USA  
Direct Phone: (201)784-1000 x224  
Fax (Office):(201)784-0111, Fax (Home): (646)349-2932  

http://www.globtek.com  

This e-mail and attachments, if any, may contain confidential and/or proprietary information. Please be 
advised that the unauthorized use or disclosure of the information is strictly prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this 
message and attachments. Thank you. 
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